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TO: Members of the Veteran Affairs Committee
D’Amato, Chair; Caponegro, Chirichella, Hofmann*, (*Non-
Board Members)

FROM: Mr. Giovanni D’ Amato, Committee Chair

RE: Scheduled Meeting of the Veteran Affairs Committee
(3 members constitute a quorum for this committee)

Please be advised that the Veteran Affairs Committee will meet as follows:

WHEN: Tuesday, September 24, 2024

TIME: 5:30 PM

WHERE: Swinging Sixties Senior Center
211 Ainslie Street.
(Corner of Manhattan Ave)
Brooklyn, NY 11211

AGENDA

1. Review DM Pulgarin's DM Report Section: NYC Department of Veteran’s Services
— RE: Summer outreach for New York City Veterans, service members and their
families.

2. Local Veteran Day Events

3. Open Agenda ltems

4. Pick Meetings for November and December




cc: CB#1 Board Members

Board Meeting notices can be found at:
https://www.nyc.gov/site/brooklynch1/meetings/notices.page

(Note: For further information on accessibility or to make a request for accommodations, such as
sign language interpretation services, please contact Brooklyn Community Board No. 1, Tel.718-
389- 0009; at least (5) business days in advance to ensure availability.)
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